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OWNER: LFMSDD Contractorto | g/145012 X 8/13/2012 X

Engineer
PROJECT: HDTRWRF Engineer to 8/15/2012 X

Contractor
ENGINEER: GMS, Inc. Copy to 8/15/2012 X

Owner

CONTRACTOR: Weaver Construction Management, Inc.

RFI TITLE: Operations Building HVAC

REFERENCE: Section 15190

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST
The following information, interpretation, or clarification is requested as described below or in the attachments.

Kuck Mechanical has requested the following clarifications be provided.
A. Exhaust grille in toilet/shower is not specified.

B. Advise if roiund exhaust duct is to be acoustically lined.

C. Are duct dimensions on plan internal or external for lined ductwork?

By: John Jacob Date: 8/13/12

ENGINEER'S RESPONSE
The following information, interpretation, or clarification is provided as described below or in the attachments.

A. Find a nice exhaust grille. They are sold at Lowes.
B. No.
C. Internal.

In keeping with the spirit in which Wes directed us at the CPM a couple of months ago, this can be taken care of at the shop
submittal stage. Please proceed as directed above.

By: David R. Frisch, P.L.S. Date: August 15, 2012

cc: Wes Weaver, Jeff Burst, John Jacob, WCMI; Jim Heckman, LFMSDD; Tim Long, Charlie Edgar, Cindy Murray, FSD; Al Testa, CCMD; Roger
Sams, Mark Morton, Dave Frisch, Jerry Miller, GMS, Inc.; Pat Danenberg, MWI; John Peiffer, Mike Gaines, MGA; Mark Reasinger, PECI
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